Ref. No.: IFGL/2021-22/16

8t September, 2021

m REFRACTORIES LIMITED

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

‘Exchange Plaza’, C-1, Block - G
Bandra — Kurla Complex

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051
CODE: IFGLEXPOR

Dear Sirs,

Head & Corporate Office :

3, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 001, India
Phone : +91 33 40106100, Fax : +91 33 22430886
E-mail : ifgl.ho@ifgl.in, Websites : www.ifglref.com

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

CODE: 540774

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Reference above, the Company has received intimation, copy whereof is attached herewith, that

following Certificate has either got misplaced or lost and hence, duplicate in lieu thereof be

1ssued.

Shareholder Name

Folio No

Certificate Distinctive Nos. No of
No Shares

KHEM CHAND

003483

3513 3445738 to 3445772 35

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For IFGL Refractories Ltd.,

RAJESH  Digtalysionedby
AGARWAL Pgte; 2210908
(R Agarwal)

Company Secretary
Encl: as above

Formerly known.as IFGL EXPORTS LIMITED
Registered Office & Kalunga Works :
Sector ‘B’, Kalunga Industrial Estate

PO. Kalunga - 770 031, Dist. Sundergarh, Odisha, India

Phone : +91 661 2660195, Fax : +91 661 2660173

E-mail : ifgl.works@ifgl.in, CIN : L51909OR2007PLC027954
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Manish Gadia

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi,

Hope you are well.

Abhishek Singhal <abhi90engg@gmail.com>

06 September 2021 22:55

investorcomplaints@ifgl.in

sebi@sebi.gov.in

Re-Issue of Duplicate shares - Stop Transfer of Shares to |EPF

Being the share holder of company IFGL Refractories wanted to inform that share holder Sh (hem Chand has
left us for heavenly abode and being the legal heir we would like to transfer the share certificate in the name of
Vinod kumar( S/o late Khem Chand).

Also we have lost the physical share certificate copy , please let us know the process for the re-issue of the
same in the name of Vinod Kumar .

Folio No:- 003483

Share Holder Name and Address :-

Khem Chand

H No 459 Najafgarh

New Delhi

Pin Code :- 110043

Regards,
Abhishek
8076424172
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